No.Ft. 48-3290/2016 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

(A

To: The Deputy Director Genéral of Forests (Central),
Gol, MOEF& Climate Change, Regional Office(North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand.

Dated Shimla-1, the 0

]
Subject: Diversion of 1.21 ha. of forest land for the construction of Kharsi Dughal

Road (Kms. 0/00 to 2/003) in favour of HPPWD within the jurisdiction for
Nachan Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P. (Online No.
FP/HP/Road/17841/2017).
it
Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/06/18/2019/FC/17 dated 30.04.2020
rgN ¢¢~SL Jon the subject cited proposal.

2. The pointwise reply to the observations as raised vide your above referred
communication is submitted as below:-

1. The user agency has submitted that the whole length (1854 mtrs.) of road passing
through Forest land has already been broken and 93 trees and 39 saplings are still
standing which are required to be felled during the improvement of road
width/gradient. Copy of same is enclosed herewith.

2 The certificate of DFO concerned certifying that no plantation has ever been done
earlier in the area selected for CA is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,

-~

Encls: As above Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/b Pr. CCE(HaFF), H.P. 67
Endst.No.Ft.48-3290/2016 (FCA) Dated Shimla-171001
Copy for information is forwarded to:-

I CCF Mandi, w.r.t to his memo No0.3240 dated 13.07.2020.
2 DFO Nachan,

3 Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Gohar, Distt. Chamba, H.P. \
)0

Nodal Officer=¢8m-A F(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF HoFF) H:P: 7



